
 

 

 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
 

 
Question 1: 
 
The RFP is phrased for a single consultant in some places. Are you open to a company offer? 
 
Response: 
We are open to all offers as long as you meet the conditions and evaluation criteria. 
 

 
Question 2:  

Do you have a budget range in mind for this project, or an upper limit? 

Response: 
We expect proposals to be between USD 20,000 – 50,000 but will consider bids slightly 
higher if they score well in evaluation criteria. 
 
Question 3:  

We interpret the requirements as building a new library system in Drupal 8, with files stored 
in Alfresco, and migrating existing content from InMagic and Presto. Would this be 
accurate? 

Response: 

Correct, data for migration can be extracted using a REST endpoint 

Question 4:  

Are you open to working with a supplier in Australia, using remote working techniques? 

Response: 
Yes. Remote work is anticipated 
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Question 5:  

Is Alfresco Integration mandatory, or could we propose doing the same with Drupal instead? 

Response: 
Alfresco is the preferred choice but you are welcome to propose another solution. Please 
provide justifications for using another option. One simple integration option could be 
Flysystem contrib module although we are expecting a more integrated approach such as 
CMIS API contrib module 
 

https://drupal.org/project/flysystem
https://www.drupal.org/project/cmis

